

Sermon Notes
“Innovations at Antioch”
Acts 11:20, 25-26; 13:1-2
Part 3 of Becoming a Transformational Church
By Dr. Bob Lee

Four Innovations at Antioch:

1. Establishment of the church itself. (Acts 11:20)

Commented [BL1]: Point with drop in and verse to follow

Map of Antioch:

Commented [BL2]:

Commented [BL3]: Slide of map here



2. Initiation of an intentional teaching ministry. (Acts 11:25-26a)

Commented [BL4]: Point with drop in and verses to follow “Then Barnabas went to Tarsus to look for Saul, 26 and when he found him, he brought him to Antioch. So for a whole year Barnabas and Saul met with the church and taught great numbers of people.” (Acts 11:25-26a)

“Then Barnabas went to Tarsus to look for Saul, ²⁶ and when he found him, he brought him to Antioch. So for a whole year Barnabas and Saul met with the church and taught great numbers of people.” (Acts 11:25-26a)

3. The disciples were first called Christians. (Acts 11:26b)

Commented [BL5]: Point with drop in and verse to follow “The disciples were called Christians first at Antioch.” (Acts 11:26b)

“The disciples were called Christians first at Antioch.” (Acts 11:26b)

4. The first intentional missionary movement. (Acts 13:1-2)

Commented [BL6]: Point and drop in with verses to follow

Paul’s First Missionary Journey:

Commented [BL7]: Slide of map here

